
HDOH Has Two Different Versions of Their 1960-64 Birth Index 
 

1960-64 Birth Index page the HDOH sent me electronically on March 22, 2010 (full image and 
documentation below): 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Supposedly the exact same page sent to me on July 6, 2010 via snail mail: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Notice that one version has the date range in the heading (1960-1964) and the other doesn’t. These 
were supposed to be copies from the 1960-64 Birth Index Book at their office. If so, then they have 2 
different books they’re using for the 1960-64 Birth Index. 
 
 
Full Story: 
Now that it is abundantly clear that the long-form birth certificate Obama presented is a forgery just like 
the COLB he presented, we can resume the investigation of what the HDOH ACTUALLY has in their 
records for Barack Hussein Obama II, which they say they sent Obama certified copies of.  
 
Before the release of the latest forgery Mark Niesse wrote an article saying that the only record the 
HDOH can allow the public to see is the 1960-64 birth index in the HDOH office, which has Obama’s 
name listed. But – as with all things related to Obama’s records – there are some documented problems 
with that birth index book: either the HDOH has two different books, or their “book” that records the 
events from 50 years ago is constantly changing even now. 
 
On March 8, 2010 I sent the following request: 
 

From: Nellie   
Sent: Monday, March 08, 2010 2:44 PM 
To: hdohinfo 
Subject: UIPA Request: 1960-64 birth index page 
 
03-08-10 
  
Aloha! 
  

http://www.dailydem.com/articles/2011/04/25/news/news6.txt


Pursuant to UIPA I request an electronic copy of the page or pages from the 1960-64 birth index 
book showing all records having the last name of Asing. OIP Opinion Letter 90-20 and 99-05 
affirm that the right to inspect includes the right to copies. Since the book is available for public 
inspection it is also available for copies. 
  
Thank you. 
Nellie 

 
 
On March 22, 2010 I received this response from the HDOH: 
 

  
----- Original Message -----  
From: hdohinfo  
To: Nellie  
Sent: Monday, March 22, 2010 2:11 PM 
Subject: RE: UIPA Request: 1960-64 birth index page 

 
Aloha Ms. (redacted): 
 
Attached please find the requested page. 
 
 

Hawaii Department of Health 
Public Information Office staff 
  
Send mail to:  
State Department of Health 
Office of Health Status Monitoring 
Issuance/Vital Statistics Section/UIPA Request 
Honolulu, HI 97801 
hdohinfo@doh.hawaii.gov 

 
 

 
This was the attached page (rotated for your convenience, since they sent it to me upside-down): 

mailto:hdohinfo@doh.hawaii.gov
mailto:hdohinfo@doh.hawaii.gov


 
 
 



 
Two months later I sent this request: 
 

From: Nellie   
Sent: Monday, May 17, 2010 9:17 AM 
To: hdohinfo 
Subject: UIPA Request - Birth Index Pages 
 
5-17-10 
  
Aloha! 
  
Pursuant to UIPA I request an electronic copy of all pages in the current birth, death, marriage, 
and divorce index books with entries having both the first name Norman and the last name Asing. 
These pages are public records so UIPA requires them to be disclosed upon request. 
  
Thank you. 
Nellie 

 

After MUCH trouble (which I will spare you), I received this response: 

----- Original Message -----  
From: hdohinfo  
To: Nellie  
Sent: Tuesday, July 06, 2010 9:24 PM 
Subject: RE: UIPA Request - Birth Index Pages 

 
Aloha Ms. (redacted): 
 
We are mailing in your SASE the requested information as much as it is available, and in the form 
available, which is not electronic.  
 
There are no death records for Norman Asing, and no divorce records between 1991-2002.  
 
 

Hawaii Department of Health 
Public Information Office staff 
  
Send mail to:  
State Department of Health 
Office of Health Status Monitoring 
Issuance/Vital Statistics Section/UIPA Request  
P.O. Box 3378 
Honolulu, HI 96801 
hdohinfo@doh.hawaii.gov 

 
And sure enough, on a letter post-marked July 6, 2010, I received three pages including this (which I 
have photographed): 
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Notice that though this is supposed to be the exact same page (pages 93-94 from the 1960-64 birth 
index book), one copy they sent me has the date range (1960-64) and the other doesn’t. On March 22 
the book didn’t have a date range; on July 6 it did, and later in July when a researcher made a copy at 
the HDOH office there was no date range.  
 
The April 25, 2011 article by Mark Niesse at 
http://www.dailydem.com/articles/2011/04/25/news/news6.txt said: 
 

So far this month, only The Associated Press and one other person had looked at the binder, 
according to a sign-in sheet viewed Wednesday in the state Department of Health building. 
The sheet showed about 25 names of people who have seen the document since March 2010, 

when the sign-in sheet begins. 
 
If 25 people have looked at this book there was no need to reprint it because of overuse. If the book 
only contains legally-valid birth records for 1960-64 there should be no revisions to make on the list at 

this point. Because the pages can be individually removed and replaced, any extremely rare 
adoptions, legitimations, etc of these 45-50-year-olds who were born in 1960-64 would presumably be 

done by changing a single page rather than reprinting the whole thing. 
 
Something is not right with the 1960-64 Birth Index Book at the Hawaii Department of Health. Either 
they have 2 different books or they are editing their “book” at will when they respond to UIPA 
requests. 
 
This issue becomes especially significant in view of a researcher’s claim that in March of 2010 there 

was no entry for Barack Hussein Obama II in the 1960-64 birth index book though there is in the 
index book currently (a book which is also problematic because it alone of  the index books lacks a 
date range heading). At the time, the researcher was not able to get a photo to document the 
difference in the contents of the 1960-64 birth index. But now it is documented that the HDOH has 
used 2 different versions of a single page from the “1960-64 Birth Index Book”. 
 

Two questions immediately come to mind:  

 
1. Why is the HDOH messing with the 1960-64 birth index book? 

 
2.  If they are changing it to add or delete the heading, what else are they adding, deleting, or 

changing? Stay tuned for something very critical that we know they changed… 
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